ALASKA STATE LEQ SLATURE
HOUSE STATE AFFAI RS STANDI NG COWM TTEE
March 22, 2005
8:04 a. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve Paul Seaton, Chair
Representative Carl Gatto, Vice Chair
Representative JimElKkins
Representative Bob Lynn
Representative Jay Ranras
Representative Berta Gardner
Representati ve Max Gruenberg

VEVMBERS ABSENT
Al l nmenbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BILL NO 114

"An Act relating to the retaining of certain privileges of a
parent in a relinquishnent and term nation of a parent and child
rel ationship proceeding; relating to eligibility for permanent
fund dividends for certain children in the custody of the state;
relating to child in need of aid proceedings and juvenile
del i nquency proceedi ngs; and providing for an effective date.”

- MOVED CSHB 114( STA) QUT OF COW TTEE

HOUSE BI LL NO. 170

"An Act relating to the qualifications of public nmenbers of the
Public Enployees' Retirement Board and the Alaska Teachers
Retirement Board."

- HEARD AND HELD
HOUSE BI LL NO. 177
"An Act relating to enployee and enployer contributions to the
teachers' retirenment system and the public enployees' retirenent
system and providing for an effective date.™

- HEARD AND HELD

HOUSE BI LL NO 191

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -1- March 22, 2005



"An Act relating to defined contribution systens for nenbers of
the teachers' retirement system and the public enployees’
retirement system and providing for an effective date.”

- HEARD AND HELD
PERS/ TRS LEG SLATI ON WORKGROUP

- HEARD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 114

SHORT TI TLE: TERM PARENTAL RTS/ Cl NA/ DELI NQUENCY CASES
SPONSCOR(s) : RULES BY REQUEST OF THE GOVERNOR

01/ 26/ 05 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS
01/ 26/ 05 (H) STA, HES, JUD

03/ 01/ 05 (H STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106
03/ 01/ 05 (H Heard & Hel d

03/ 01/ 05 (H) M NUTE( STA)

03/ 05/ 05 (H STA AT 8: 30 AM CAPI TOL 106
03/ 05/ 05 (H <Subcomm ttee Meeti ng>

03/ 05/ 05 (H STA AT 9: 30 AM CAPI TOL 106
03/ 05/ 05 (H Heard & Held

03/ 05/ 05 (H) M NUTE( STA)

03/ 15/ 05 (H STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106
03/ 15/ 05 (H Schedul ed But Not Heard
03/ 19/ 05 (H) STA AT 9: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106
03/ 19/ 05 (H) <Subcommi ttee Meeti ng>

03/ 19/ 05 (H) STA AT 9: 30 AM CAPI TOL 106
03/ 19/ 05 (H Schedul ed But Not Heard
03/ 22/ 05 (H STA AT 7:45 AM CAPI TOL 106
03/ 22/ 05 (H) STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106
BILL: HB 170

SHORT TITLE: PUB EMPLOYEES/ TEACHERS RETI REVENT BOARDS
SPONSOR(s): REPRESENTATI VE(s) KELLY

02/ 23/ 05 (H READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
02/ 23/ 05 (H) STA, FIN

03/ 22/ 05 (H) STA AT 8:00 AM CAPI TOL 106
BILL: HB 177

SHORT TI TLE: STATE EMPLOYEE RETI REMENT CONTRI BUTI ONS
SPONSOR(s) : REPRESENTATI VE(s) KELLY

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 2- March 22, 2005



02/ 25/ 05 (H READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
02/ 25/ 05 (H) STA, FIN

03/ 22/ 05 (H) STA AT 8:00 AM CAPI TOL 106
BILL: HB 191

SHORT TI TLE: PUBLI C EMPLOYEE/ TEACHER RETI REMENT
SPONSOR(s) : REPRESENTATI VE(s) KELLY

03/ 02/ 05 (H) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
03/ 02/ 05 (H) STA, FIN
03/ 22/ 05 (H) STA AT 8:00 AM CAPI TOL 106

W TNESS REG STER

REPRESENTATI VE M KE KELLY

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented an overview of HB 170, HB 177,
and HB 191, as sponsor; introduced HB 170 and answered
questions, as sponsor; introduced HB 177 and answered questions,
as sponsor.

HEATH HI LYARD, St aff

to Representative Mke Kelly

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Answered questions regarding HB 170 on
behal f of Representative Kelly, sponsor.

LESLI E TEDERS, President

APEA/ AFT Local 6070, Al aska Hi gher Education Crafts & Trades

Fai r banks, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified on behalf of AFT Local 6070,
during the hearing on HB 170; testified on behalf of AFT Local
6070, during the hearing on HB 177.

CHRI S BLUST

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified on behalf of herself and the
Juneau Education Support Staff during the hearing on HB 177.

JULI A BLACK

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on behalf of herself during the
hearing on HB 177.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 3- March 22, 2005



CHAIR PAUL SEATON called the House State Affairs Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 8:04:22 AM Present at the cal
to order were Representatives Gatto, Elkins, Lynn, Ranras,
Gardner, G uenberg, and Seaton

HB 114- TERM PARENTAL RTS/ Cl NA/ DELI NQUENCY CASES

8: 05: 07 AM

CHAI R SEATON announced that the first order of business was
HOUSE BILL NO. 114, "An Act relating to the retaining of certain
privileges of a parent in a relinquishment and term nation of a
par ent and child rel ati onship pr oceedi ng; rel ating to
eligibility for permanent fund dividends for certain children in
the custody of the state; relating to child in need of aid
proceedi ngs and juvenile delinquency proceedings; and providing
for an effective date."

8:05:17 AM

VICE CHAIR GATTO announced that the conmttee substitute (CS)
for HB 144, Version 24-GH1108\I, M schel, 3/21/05, was reported
out of the House State Affairs subconmttee.

8: 05: 55 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG noved to adopt the commttee substitute
(CS) for HB 114, Version 24-CGH1108\1, M schel, 3/21/05, as a
work draft. There being no objection, Version | was before the
comm ttee.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG suggested that the commttee be all owed
to nove Version | out of commttee with the ability to later
[swtch the order of] subsections (k) and (1).

CHAI R SEATON noted that the bill would be conbined with HB 53
when it is heard by the House Health, Education and Social
Services Standing Committee, at which point the consideration
could be made to switch the order of subsections (k) and (I).

8:06: 30 AM
REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG noved to report CSHB 114, Version 24-

GH1108\I, M schel, 3/21/05, out of commttee wth individual
recommendati ons and the acconpanying fiscal notes. There being

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -4- March 22, 2005



no objections, CSHB 114 (STA) was reported out of the House
State Affairs Standing Commttee.

HB 170- PUB EMPLOYEES/ TEACHERS RETI REMENT BOARDS
HB 177- STATE EMPLOYEE RETI REMENT CONTRI BUTI ONS
HB 191- PUBLI C EMPLOYEE/ TEACHER RETI REMENT

8:07:57 AM

CHAI R SEATON announced that the commttee would hear an overvi ew
of HB 170, HB 177, and HB 191, the full bill titles for which
are listed in the conmmttee cal endar.

8:09: 07 AM

REPRESENTATI VE M KE KELLY, Alaska State Legislature, presented
an overview of HB 170, HB 177, and HB 191.

As you know, Al aska has a $5 billion-plus unfunded
liability in its public service pensions and teacher
pensi ons. The future payout of that liability is
estimated to be over [$15 billion]. The problem is
nationwi de to one degree or another. C However,
anyone who tells you we don’'t have a problem or that
it wll just go away, or that we should raise
i nvestnment target expectations above the current 8.25
percent, or that Alaskans wll sinply allow us to
wite a check out of the Permanent Fund earnings
reserve may not be right.

8:10: 51 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLY noted that prior to 2000, the funds were
typically nearly 100-percent funded and had remained so for
decades. He remarked that, sonetines, negative factors can
conbi ne and create 100-year events. He expl ai ned:

Qur defined [benefit] pension funds experienced the

perf ect storm when: t he i nvest ment mar ket s
[plummeted] ...; health care costs - particularly for
the retired age group - skyrocketed; [and] pension

pl an actuarials were updated, reflecting the fact that
t he baby booners are entering our retirement rolls and

will live longer than expected. And as a result
of cutbacks in state governnent over the past decade,
there are fewer new and younger enployees comng in
the front door to replace those retiring.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 5- March 22, 2005



REPRESENTATI VE KELLY listed those who often get the blame and
reasons why they should not, as follows: The public enployees,
who did not hing wong and whose pension program was [ provi ded by
the legislature]; the pension boards and noney managers, who may
have made sonme bad calls, but who have worked under close
scrutiny, professional reporting requirenents, and audits; the
| egi slature, who is blamed for being too generous with public
enpl oyee voters, but whose benefits passed out "didn't cause a
tenth of the problent; and the enployers, who are blanmed for not
payi ng enough into the fund even though they historically paid
in what the PERS/ TRS boards required for 100-percent funding.

Representati ve Kel l'y sai d [the enpl oyer s] i ncr eased
contributions fairly dramatically in years when it was required
and were permtted to reduce paynents when full funding was
reported. Representative Kelly stated, "So, nmaybe if you worked
|l ong and hard you could scare up 20 percent to blane on soneone
or another that might be in some way justifiable or legitinmte;

but we'd still be stuck with a huge and growi ng problem"

8:15:19 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLY enphasized he does not want to see the
| egislature wait until next year - an election year - to solve
the problem He said he senses that there is little will anong
sone |legislators to act now, but he pointed out that next year
there will be nearly no desire to take the steps required to fix

the problem "if there's anything unpalatable or difficult about
the solution.”

REPRESENTATI VE KELLY noted that there are three related bills to
be heard by the commttee, and he said the Senate is working on
its own solution. He stated, "I believe the package before you
woul d provide a workable solution.” He told the commttee that
yesterday he heard a legislator opine to a union |leader that it
m ght be best to wite a check from the permanent fund earnings
to extinguish the unfunded liability. He said he doesn't
believe that [Al askans who are not in PERS or TRS] woul d support
that action. He said others suggest that the enployers pay,
even if it equals as much as 25 to 40 percent or nore of the

wages over the next 25 years. Representative Kelly asked how
enpl oyers could possibly sustain that inpact on their |[|abor
costs. Local governnents would have to resort to |arge

increases in property or sales taxes, and he stated his belief
that voters [not in PERS or TRS] would [rebel].

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 6- March 22, 2005



REPRESENTATI VE KELLY observed that sone say the liability shoul d
be reduced to |l ess than 100 percent, but he questions the w sdom
of this approach. The Al aska pension system has nmintained a
100-percent funding goal for retirement and retiree nedical
benefits. Recent federal rulings have confirmed that such a
conservative approach is favored. He stated, "Qur problem is
sinple ... — we can no longer afford a defined benefit plan
where the governnment absorbs all risk associated with the
retirement and the retirenent health benefits for our enployees
and teachers."

8:17:44 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLY opined that attracting and retaining high-
quality public enployees and teachers nust be a goal underlying
any pension fix. He added, "If we fail at that, we risk our
future conpletely.” He said he agrees with those who point out
that public pay in Al aska has slipped and that generous benefits
have hel ped "naintain our enpl oyees."

REPRESENTATI VE KELLY said he has 11 grandchildren - 6 in public
schools, and 4 in private schools. He noted that he is related
to many teachers and public enployees in the Al aska system He
stated his belief that the bills before the commttee today
could help to unify a larger nunber of Al askans behind a
solution than ignoring the problem and hoping it goes away,
witing a check out of permanent fund earnings, or dramatically
rai sing | ocal taxes.

REPRESENTATI VE KELLY noted that Chair Seaton told him he intends

to introduce a commttee bill that wll incorporate elenents of
[HB 170, HB 177, and HB 191] with other ideas from the House
State Affairs Standing Conmttee. He said he supports that

approach, but encourages Chair Seaton to hurry. Representati ve
Kelly noted that there are about 40 days left in the legislative
sessi on. He predicted that the desired solution will not be
reached if the legislature allows the issue to go unresolved
until election year [2006].

8:20: 39 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLY asked the commttee to imagine a cut in
federal funding in the future. He spoke of state funds and
taking care of future problenms now. He said the bills before
the conmttee would | eave the current benefits in place for the
existing and retired enpl oyees, but would nmake a bold attenpt to
protect those benefits "on out into the future.” He reiterated

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -7- March 22, 2005



that he cares about and is related to sone of the fol ks who are
"counting on those dollars to be there.”

8.22:15 AM
REPRESENTATI VE KELLY expl ai ned what each of the bills would do.

He said [HB 170] would be a sinple fix to PERS/ TRS boards. He
said that while he respects the fact that the Senate has studied

all three boards with a view to conducting an overhaul, he
| ooked at the positions on the boards and deci ded that perhaps a
| ess dramatic approach may be best. He indicated that his

intent is to conbi ned enpl oyee- and managenent-type t hinki ng.

REPRESENTATI VE KELLY said HB 170 specifies that the nmajority on
the boards would [not be nenbers of either systen] and at | east
two of the public nenbers on the boards would have certain

prof essional skills. He said, "So, the board fix is a
relatively sinple non-invasive surgery attenpt to bring in sone
perspective from... the bill-paying side of the table."

8.24.:40 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLY indicated that [HB 177] would bring active
enpl oyees to the paynent table to show a recognition that

enployers "just can't shoulder this entire burden.” He
predicted that that wll be received favorably by Al askans [not
in either system. He estimated that the active Alaskan work

force is approximately 45,000, and by sharing the burden wth
the enployer and the taxpayer, they send a signal that they are
willing to work on it as well.

8:27: 08 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLY indicated that [Legislative Legal and
Research Services] infornmed him that accrued benefits [cannot be
touched], but one solution to the retirenent system problem
could be to ask enployees to cone to the table and help with the
paynent . He stated he believes that the conpetitiveness of
public enployees' and teachers' pay has slipped in Al aska. He
said, "It may well be [that] the generosity of our benefits are
hol ding this together conpetitively; so | think [it's] a very
honest aspect of this that we have to be mndful of." He said
the "second bill" would require active enployees to help out
wi th the pension prograns.

8:29: 34 AM

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 8- March 22, 2005



REPRESENTATI VE KELLY comrented that the Senate's version of the
bill [SB 141] wuld make a change for existing enployees
regarding the normal cost rate - the rate in any given year -
and it would not help to fund the unfunded liability.

8. 30: 05 AM

CHAI R SEATON clarified that when Representative Kelly referred
to the "first bill"™ he nmeant HB 170, by "second bill" he neant
HB 177, and by "third bill"™ he neant HB 191. He said the
commttee is not yet hearing those bills; it is just |istening

to a general review right now
8:30: 59 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLY pointed out that HB 191 would put new
enpl oyees in a defined contribution plan. He noted that a
defined contribution plan is simlar to a defined benefit plan
in that the enployer and the enployee both put noney into the
pl an. In the defined benefit plan, the noney buys a future
benefit, "the cost of which - if it changes - is entirely on the
enpl oyer, under the current situation.” He indicated that the
enpl oyees have "a percentage share" and the enployers' shares
are predicted - "in order to take out this unfunded liability" -
to grow at a certain percent "up to that amount of pay."” 1In a
defined contribution plan, a dollar anmount goes into the pot;
it's not a benefit with an undefined anount. He expl ained, "If
sonehow the value of that purchase changes in any nanner by
changes in the investnent market or any other inpact, then that
is on the enployee " He nmentioned simlarities between the
Senate's bill and his own plan in regard to the nedical aspect,
and he said he would send that information to the comm ttee.

8:33: 00 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLY said probably close to a dozen states have
noved from a defined benefit plan to a defined contribution
plan, or a hybrid of the two. He offered his understanding that
there has been an increase up to 42 percent of enployers having
noved to defined contribution plans. He also stated his belief

that the state will be able to attract and maintain qualified
people with a defined contribution plan. He added, "It is
sinply about the nunbers of the contributions.™ He stated his

belief that the enployees should be allowed to contribute noney
to their retirenment above and beyond the anmount put in through
t he enpl oyer/ enpl oyee match

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 9- March 22, 2005



8:34: 22 AM

CHAI R SEATON stated for the benefit of those listening to the
neeting that the [Alaska] Suprenme Court has interpreted the
Al aska State Constitution to say that the State of Al aska has a

contract with retirees, and "those benefits nust be paid." No
matter the liability, unless the state declares bankruptcy, the
state will be "making those paynents as they were schedul ed

.. Nothing in the proposed ideas for PERS/TRS bills would
change that, he clarified.

CHAI R SEATON announced that the commttee would address each
bill, starting with HB 170. He outlined that the three el enents
to discuss would be regarding the [PERS/TRS] board, current
enpl oyees, and new enpl oyees.

8:35:48 AM

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN asked how an upswing in Alaska' s econony
woul d af fect the PERS/ TRS situation.

8:36:16 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLY responded that it mght <change the
perceived ability of the state to fund an unfunded liability; it
m ght not be as difficult to nmake a paynent. He clarified, "It
woul dn't change the plans on the face of it, but it would give
us nore noney to address unfunded liability."

8:37:19 AM
CHAI R SEATON sai d:

There has been one coment that has been nade about
muni ci pal assistance and that our contribution on
PERS/ TRS has been nmunici pal assistance over time, and
| would draw to the nmenbers' attention that we have
made contributions to PERS and TRS for school
districts, which are not nunicipalities. Al t hough
sonetinmes they are related to the size of a borough,
or sone other entity, sone of themaren't at all.

I don't want to get the ~concept of nunicipal
assistance and PERS and TRS contributions to the
school districts confused, because they're not
muni ci palities.

8:38:14 AM

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -10- March 22, 2005



REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER said she is having a difficult tinme
understanding the scope of the whole issue. She surm sed that
the focus is to solve an existing problem while sinultaneously
trying to avoid "a future manifestation of the same problem'’
She conpared the situation to taking out a nortgage. She asked
how having a defined contribution plan at the outset m ght have
changed the financial situation for current retirees.

8:39: 25 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLY said the current situation would not exist
if a defined contribution plan had been used from the begi nni ng.

8:39: 55 AM

CHAI R SEATON offered his belief that about 40 percent of the
unfunded liability in TRS is due to nedical costs. He indicated
that protecting against "the downside in the defined benefit

[plan], as far as retirenent, ... depends on what systems
adopted for nedical.” He asked if that is correct.
8:40: 34 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLY responded that the nodel used is the Mercer
[ Human Resource Consulting] Alternative 2 system He said the
medi cal conponent woul d be addressed in any defined contribution

plan that is adopted. He reiterated that he would get his
medi cal plan idea to the commttee, but he said it would attenpt
to limt the exposure to risk in the cost of health care by

i nvol ving the enpl oyee in sharing that risk
8:42: 10 AM

CHAI R SEATON stated that he wants to clarify that adoption of a
defined contribution plan with a nedical conmponent would not
elimnate all potential for unfunded liability. He said that
subj ect woul d be discussed in depth.

8:42: 36 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER nentioned big conpanies "going under,"”
such as Enron, which |eaves enployees in a bad position. Ms.
Gardner asked, "Leaving aside the nedical cost question, if the
enpl oyees from the State of Alaska or from our school districts
had had a [defined contribution] plan to begin wth, does

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -11- March 22, 2005



anybody know what their financial security would |ook Iike
t oday?"

8:43:16 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLY replied that it is not known what that plan
woul d have been. However, based on a conparison of the plans,
for exanple, "when the market went down, ... the enployee would
not have been protected fromthat drop in return on the asset."

8:43:. 44 AM

CHAI R SEATON said, "I don't think any of the plans that 1've
seen would allow what has been done ..., [for exanple], wth
Enron in investing in their own stock. ... Al of the options
that are on the table would allow a spread |ike SBS for managed
accounts. " He reminded the commttee that all the benefits of

current participants are secured through the constitution, as
well as all the future benefits that have to be paid.

8:44:19 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER responded that the proposal is to change
that, and she said she's just curious to know how things would
stand if the state had [used a defined contribution plan] to
begin wth. She pointed out that if people's retirement plans
go under, the state is still responsible and "ends up supporting
them i n another way."

8:44: 33 AM

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS stated his concern is how the state's
solution to the PERS/ TRS problem would be connected to the 155
muni cipalities that are "in for a dine/in for a dollar with the
state.” Speci fically, he said he wants to know how
Representative Kelly's proposed plans would affect the City of
Fai r banks and the Fairbanks North Star Borough.

8:45:35 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLY answered that [his plan would] bring
another plan and new noney to the table to help fund the
unfunded liability. The plan would bring active enployees to
the table. He predicted that the municipalities would see that
as positive.

8:46:17 AM

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -12- March 22, 2005



REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS asked if the sanme provisions would be
adopted by the nmunicipalities as by the state.

8:46: 25 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLY answered that whatever is done for PERS and
TRS enpl oyees would inpact those municipal enployees, because
they are either PERS or TRS enpl oyees. He indicated that a
concern which would be focused on is the ability of schools and
municipalities to attract and mai ntain enpl oyees.

8:47:20 AM

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS stated that Fairbanks is arguably in the
wor st shape of all the municipalities in the state; there are 89
wor kers supporting 453 retirees. He asked if Representative
Kelly's sol uti on, if adopt ed, woul d sol ve t he al |
muni cipalities' problens at the sane rate.

8:48: 27 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLY replied that he believes it would be an
equitable solution for all players. Not wi t hstandi ng that, he
said splitting an insurnmountable cost to an enployer with the
enpl oyees still results in a chall enge. He nentioned a pension
obligation bond "to knock this thing down for everyone."

8:50: 16 AM

REPRESENTATI VE = KELLY, in response to a question from
Representative Gatto, reviewed the differences between the
defined contribution and defined benefit definitions. He said,

"It's a definition of the dollar, versus the benefit."

HB 170- PUB EMPLOYEES/ TEACHERS RETI REMENT BOARDS

8:51:54 AM

CHAI R SEATON announced that the commttee would now focus solely
on HOUSE BILL NO 170, "An Act relating to the qualifications of
public nmenbers of the Public Enpl oyees' Retirenment Board and the
Al aska Teachers' Retirenment Board."

8:52:11 AM

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -13- March 22, 2005



CHAI R SEATON directed attention to the first sentence of the
second paragraph of the sponsor statenment [included in the
commttee packet], which read as foll ows:

When review ng the past performance of the retirenent
systens, focusing attention on the decisions that have
increased liabilities, it is clear t hat board
deci sions generally and the actions of any one board
specifically have not been the primary cause of our
si zeabl e unfunded liability.

CHAI R SEATON said there could have been sone bad decisions nade;
however, the primary cause of the unfunded liability is not the
doi ng of the boards.

8:52:57 AM

REPRESENTATI VE M KE KELLY, Al aska State Legislature, as sponsor
of HB 170, noted that new | anguage was inserted into HB 170 on
page 1, line 10, and page 2, line 21. The first insert would
require that three of the five nenbers appointed [to the
Teachers' Retirenment System (TRS) Board] by the governor nust
not ever have been or be enployed by an enployer participating
in [TRS].

8:53: 37 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLY, in response to a request from Chair
Seaton, offered an introduction of HB 170 for «clarification

pur poses. The proposed bill would change the makeup of both the
PERS and TRS Boards so that all of the nenbers of the boards are
not beneficiaries. The intent of that change is to bring an

outside view, perhaps a nore nmanagenent-oriented one, to the
boards. At least two of the five would have to have significant
private sect or experience in adm ni stration, f i nanci ng,
accounting, or econom c devel opnent.

8:55:44 AM

CHAI R SEATON asked for a review of the current nenbers of the
boar d.

8. 55: 58 AM
HEATH HI LYARD, Staff to Representative Mke Kelly, on behalf of

Representative Kelly, sponsor, noted that currently at |east one
menber nust be a beneficiary. He offered his understanding that

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -14- March 22, 2005



presently there is only one nenber between the two boards who
has no connection to either of the systens. In general, there
are five full-voting nenbers on each board. Additionally, there
are two physicians and two alternate physicians available to
review disability clains.

8:.57:36 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER asked if there has been a problem
historically, in finding physicians willing to serve on the
boar ds.

8:58: 10 AM

MR. HI LYARD offered his understanding that there has been no
difficulty in that regard. He noted that statute stipulates
that the physicians are paid fair-nmarket wage for their
servi ces. In response to a question from Chair Seaton, he said
the requirement to pay applies only to the physicians, not to
all board nenbers.

8:58:26 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER asked why the |anguage on page 2,
beginning on line 11, was included, which read: "if the
admnistrator, after nmking a reasonable effort to secure the
participation of two physicians to serve on a disability appeal,
is unable to do so, the board may hear the appeal wth the
participation of only one physician or alternate".

MR. HILYARD surmi sed that that |anguage is there in case there
is difficulty securing participating physicians; however, he
said to his know edge and through speaking with the director of
the Division of Retirenment & Benefits, he is not aware that
[ securing physicians] has been difficult thus far.

8:59: 38 AM

MR HLYARD, in response to a question from Chair Seaton,
clarified that Section 1 addresses the TRS board, while Section
2 addresses the PERS board.

9:01: 28 AM

CHAIR SEATON stated, "Currently ... there are three public
nmenbers that are appointed by the governor for PERS and two that
are elected by their association; and in ... TRS, all five

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -15- March 22, 2005



nmenbers are appointed by the governor, of which none necessarily
need to be associated with the systemat all."

MR. HI LYARD responded that's correct.
9:02:21 AM

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS renarked that HB 170 strikes him as the
equi val ent of good corporate governance in the private sector.

9:03: 01 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLY agreed with Representative Ranras. He said
HB 170 "attenpts to provide that kind of input to the
deliberations that would cone from the nanagenent side of the
table.” He said there are sone stellar folks serving on the
boards and his intention is not to [totally restructure the
boar ds] .

9: 03: 39 AM

CHAI R SEATON asked Representative Kelly why he wants to have
menbers serve on the boards who are not involved in teaching,
for TRS, or public enploynent, for PERS. He questioned who
would be willing to do a job with no renunerati on.

9:04:18 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLY suggested sone may serve because of having
a desire to have a positive inpact, to do something good, or to

respond to the governor's call. He stated, "A significant
portion of the bill, for this, is being paid by ... those
Al askans that have no stake whatsoever in the prograns, but step
up to the paynent plate. So, | ... doubt that we'll have
trouble attracting people to these positions.” He i ndicated
that he thinks the mx of being able to elect or recomend woul d
be hel pful. Havi ng people on the boards who have a different

perspective is healthy, he opined.
9: 06: 29 AM

CHAI R SEATON responded that nobst boards have nenbers who are
associated with a specific profession; however, he said he can
see Representative Kelly's point in looking at the liability
that the state m ght have and [considering that] people m ght be
willing to serve.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -16- March 22, 2005



9: 06: 46 AM

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS noted that many of the folks in Fairbanks
who weighed in on a teleconferenced neeting this norning were
not nenbers of PERS or TRS, but nonetheless were "very much
engaged in the PERS/ TRS debate.” He said he doesn't think there
will be a problemfinding a pool of appropriate applicants.

9: 07: 46 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG asked what the reason is for requiring
there be physicians as board nenbers, and if elimnation is
bei ng considered, why Representative Kelly is not considering
el imnation of a physician.

9: 08: 53 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLY explained that the physicians serve a
technical purpose on the board relating to the hearing of
appeals to determne nedical eligibility for disability
benefits.

9:09: 23 AM
CHAI R SEATON opened public testinony.
9: 09: 36 AM

LESLI E TEDERS, President, APEA/AFT Local 6070, Al aska Hi gher
Education Crafts & Trades, testified on behalf of AFT Local
6070. She expressed concern about mandating that board nenbers
have no experience in PERS or TRS. She stated her belief that
working in the public sector is different than working in the
private sector. Ms. Teders said she thinks there has to be a
pretty good understanding [anong board nenbers] of what public
enpl oyees deal with, and nenbers should not only have excellent
accounting and investnment know edge, but nust also have a strong
interest in the retirement system

9:11:42 AM
CHAI R SEATON cl osed public testinony.

9:11:52 AM

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -17- March 22, 2005



CHAI R SEATON noted that the end of the sponsor statenent read:
"Pl ease support HB 163." He suggested the sponsor's staff may
want to change that to HB 170.

9:12:13 AM

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN questioned the bal ance of board nenbers wth
out si de experience, versus those who are nenbers of PERS or TRS.
He asked, "Wo should be the driving horse on here?" He added
that he thinks both should exist on the boards.

9:13: 07 AM

CHAI R SEATON suggested a further question m ght be whether there
shoul d be "any requirenent that sonebody has experience with the
system ™

9:13: 37 AM

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN reiterated that he thinks both sides should
be represented, but questions who should hold majority.

9: 13: 55 AM

CHAI R SEATON asked Representative Kelly if he would have a
problem with | anguage requiring that two or three of the nenbers
appoi nted by the governor would be selected fromthe reconmended
nom nees of the system

9:14: 19 AM
REPRESENTATI VE KELLY said he would have to think about that.
9:14: 45 AM

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS stated that there's nothing that would
precl ude nenbers on the board from being PERS/ TRS nenbers, but
he doesn't think two positions on the PERS/ TRS boards should be
reserved. He explained that he doesn't want to see a situation
where there are two "yes votes" on a potentially divisive issue.

9:16: 30 AM
CHAI R SEATON said it sounds |like sone comrmittee nenbers may be
thinking that the PERS/ TRS boards have the ability to change

benefits. He said that is 100 percent the purview of the
| egi sl ature. The boards recomrend the contribution rate based

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 18- March 22, 2005



upon the actuarial conputations, at which tinme the Departnent of
Adm nistration actually has to adopt the enployer contribution
rate. The boards also serve as an adjudicatory body that
consi ders people's disputes with the system

9:17: 53 AM

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN said he was tal king about having different
perspectives on the boards.

9:18: 21 AM
CHAI R SEATON said the commttee would have a chance to hear from

soneone on the boards, to get a better perspective of what the
boards do.

9:18: 33 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER directed attention to [language begi nning
on line 8, in subsection (a)], which read: "statew de teacher
organi zations nmay submt to the governor a list of recomended
nom nees to serve on the board". She asked, "But this does not

nmean that the governor's appointees have to cone fromthat |ist,
is that correct?”

9:19: 02 AM
REPRESENTATI VE KELLY answered in the affirmative.
9:19: 13 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG, in response to Representative Ranras'
remark that there shouldn't be a requirenent that sonme nenbers

should be PERS/TRS nenbers, noted that the bill would specify
that there shall be people who are not retirees - a flipside of
the sanme issue. He said the question is whether people are
going to be able to access their retirement benefits, or be
denied or allowed early retirenent. He said, "This is, in sone
ways, a little bit |ike worker's [conpensation], where you

really do kind of have two sides: people who want to access and
t he people who may not."

9:19: 55 AM

CHAI R SEATON said he would request a statenent from the PERS and
TRS boards as to how they function.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -19- March 22, 2005



9:20: 14 AM

REPRESENTATI VE RAVRAS sai d he respects Representati ve
Gruenberg's point; however, he said "you don't need to have been
an injured worker in order to be able to weigh in on a [worker's
conpensation] board.”™ He reiterated that he doesn't want there
to be a stacked board. He offered further details.

9:21:33 AM

CHAI R SEATON observed that it seens sonme committee nenbers think
that the PERS/ TRS boards have been naking bad decisions. He
said he would like any nmenber who thinks so to be prepared with
details. He said, "W want to make sure we're hearing the
probl em that exists."”

9:21:56 AM

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS responded that that's not his inpression.
9:22: 03 AM

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN added that it is not his either.

9:22: 09 AM

CHAI R SEATON announced that HB 170 was heard and hel d.

HB 177- STATE EMPLOYEE RETI REMENT CONTRI BUTI ONS

9:22:16 AM

CHAI R SEATON announced that the next order of business was HOUSE
BILL NO 177, "An Act relating to enployee and enployer
contributions to the teachers' retirenent system and the public
enpl oyees' retirement system and providing for an effective
date."

9:22:28 AM

REPRESENTATI VE M KE KELLY, Al aska State Legislature, introduced
HB 177, as sponsor. Currently, enployee contributions are fixed
in statute and the enployer contributions "float" to nmake up the
di fference between the enployee contributions and the actuari al
cost of supporting the program The proposed | egislation would
require active enployees to nove from a fixed percentage to a
50/ 50, enployeel/ enployer split of the actuarially adjusted cost

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 20- March 22, 2005



of the program It would provide the sanme limts for the
enpl oyee annual increase, as currently in effect, which is a
maxi nrum of 5 percent in any given year.

9:24:36 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER said Representative Kelly had previously
al luded that there is sone dispute regarding whether "we can do
this." She asked if it is Representative Kelly's understandi ng
that the proposed change cannot be made retroactively, and the
benefit cannot be changed, but the contribution rates can be
changed fromthis point forward, under existing tiers.

9:25:10 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLY answered yes.

[ CHAI R SEATON turned the gavel over to Vice Chair Gatto.]
9:25:14 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER asked if there would be a |egal challenge
if [HB 177] were to pass.

9:25:28 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLY said sone believe the intention of the |aw
is that the contribution rate not be changed; however, based on
the legal opinion he received, the legislature would be
conplying with the constitution if it does not change the
benefits, but changes the contribution in order to support those
benefits.

HB 170- PUB EMPLOYEES/ TEACHERS RETI REMENT BOARDS

9:26: 15 AM

VICE CHAIR GATTO reverted back to discussion of HB 170. He nade
comments regarding the statutory requirenents for PERS board
menbership, and he noted that the requirenents differ between
t he PERS and TRS boards.

9:27:22 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLY said that's correct, and he added, "I
haven't heard of problens with that."

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -21- March 22, 2005



HB 177- STATE EMPLOYEE RETI REMENT CONTRI BUTI ONS

9:.28: 32 AM
[ CHAI R SEATON t ook back the gavel.]

CHAIR SEATON returned discussion to HB 177. He directed
attention to page 2, lines 6 and 7, which read:

The enployee contribution rate is the percentage of
the enployee conpensation needed to fund the system
under AS 14. 25. 053.

CHAI R SEATON asked for confirmation that HB 177 would require
the enpl oyee to share a 50/50 split with the enployer, not "fund
the entire system"”

9:29:17 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLY said that's the intent.

9:29: 22 AM

CHAI R SEATON said that's a little unclear in the |anguage. He
directed attention to [page 2, beginning on |line 11], which read
as foll ows:

(a) The admnistrator shall determne the annual
anmopunt that is required in addition to the anmounts in
the retirement fund to provide the benefits of this
chapter to all nenbers.

CHAI R SEATON asked, "lIs this where we are tal king about the past
service cost, as well as the normal cost rate?"

9:29:49 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLY responded, "I believe that to be the case.”
9:29:55 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO directed attention to the |ast sentence on
page 2, [beginning on line 31 and continuing through page 3,

line 2], which read as foll ows:

The maxinmum increase in the contribution rate for
enpl oyers from one year to the next nmay not be nore

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -22- March 22, 2005



t han five per cent age points, as actuarially
cal cul at ed.

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO asked, "5 percent points above the previous
nunber, or no nore than 5 percent above the previous nunber?”

REPRESENTATI VE KELLY answered it's the forner.

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO said, "So, it could go from®6 to 11, as |
understand it."

9:30: 24 AM
REPRESENTATI VE KELLY answered that's correct.
9: 30: 36 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER asked if the enployees' portion could
i ncrease by nore than the enpl oyers'.

9: 30: 52 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLY answered no. He added, "There could be a
circunstance where initially that could be the case.” He
clarified that if the enployer is currently paying nore than the
enpl oyee, the enployee will be tenporarily be paying nore to
catch up to the 50/50 match.

9:32: 04 AM

CHAI R SEATON observed that with a maxi numincrease of 5 percent,
unfunded liability could still be building while the goal is
met .

9:32:19 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLY confirnmed that is so.
9:32: 28 AM

CHAI R SEATON opened public testinony.
9:32: 36 AM

CHRI'S BLUST, testifying on behalf of herself and the Juneau
Education Support Staff, told the commttee that the support

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -23- March 22, 2005



staff i ncl udes, for exanpl e, nur ses, cust odi ans, and
el ectricians.

9:34: 04 AM

MS. BLUST revealed that she has worked as a paraeducator in
Juneau for 11 years. She said when she noved to Al aska she was
able to make the same anmount of noney in a classified job in
Juneau than she made as a schoolteacher in Northern California.
She expressed that of prinme inportance to her was the ability to

have good benefits, because her husband is self-enployed. Ms.
Bl ust detailed her levels of satisfaction regarding her [health]
i nsurance, retirenent benefits, and salary. She said the

expected pay increases were not consistent and the school
district has had to revanp its plan to adjust to rising health
i nsurance costs that, along with the cost of prescriptions,
continue to increase each year

9:37:20 AM

CHAIR SEATON rem nded M. Blust that the issue before the
commttee was solely retirenent benefits.

9:37:24 AM

M5. BLUST indicated that she was trying to illustrate her
situation and [how it would be affected by] the 5 percent
increase. She noted that there is large group of people in the
state who earn under $25,000 a year. She reported that every
four years there is a 50 percent turnover in the classified
staff; therefore, retention and recruitnent is a big issue. She

stated, "W are not the ones who are foolishly spending ... what
we should be putting away for our retirenent. The reason we're
not foolishly spending it: we don't have a dine to spare."” She
stated that all classified enployees are "on the sane boat
t oget her." She said sonetines those enployees are overl ooked

and there are not nmany that are willing to cone forward [to
testify] because they are intim dated by the process.

9:38:42 AM

M5. BLUST said she heard a Senator question why enployees
haven't been putting noney away and why the state should be
burdened with their retirenent. She said, "W cannot afford 5
percent this year."

9:39:57 AM

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 24- March 22, 2005



M5. BLUST, in response to a question from Representative
Gardner, indicated the reason she had previously spoken about
t he nedical insurance was because the cost for it has increased,
whi ch effects how much people can afford towards other aspects
of their retirenent.

9:40: 32 AM

CHAI R SEATON said he thinks the conmttee realizes the possible
i npacts. He continued as follows:

And part of the problem is that when the state is
tal king about having to put $39 nmillion for PERS/ TRS

retirement fund into their -- that neans the increases
are not [then] available for wage increases or for
ot her cl assroom t hi ngs. So, that's what we're trying
to solve here. And if we go to where we're paying

$200 mllion a year for PERS and TRS, which is in the
schedule up to $300 million a year, what's that do for
the ability to fund the educational systemto where we
want it for our Kkids?

CHAI R SEATON stated his understanding that Ms. Blust's point is
that an increase on the individual enployees account of 5
percent a year would be difficult.

9:41:49 AM

LESLI E TEDERS, President, APEA/AFT Local 6070, Al aska Hi gher
Education Crafts & Trades, testified on behalf of AFT Local
6070. She said the average wage of the 250-280 nenbers she
represents is $15. She offered further details regarding
specific salaries, and she said the contractual yearly increase
does not keep up with other increased costs. She said, "W're
| ooking at a 200 percent increase that the enployee contribution
has been towards our health care.” She stated, "Along that sane
line, we haven't seen our increases in our wages; ... it does,
in a [way], have an effect on what we have available on our
paycheck to be able to live." She offered exanples of jobs that
al ready have been opened for a long tine and predicted that a 5
percent increase a year to neet a 50/50 match with the enployer
woul d seriously affect recruitnent.

9:45: 06 AM

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -25- March 22, 2005



JULI A BLACK, testifying on behalf of herself, told the commttee
that she is a single nother of two children and a Para educat or,
and is passionate about both. She handed out a copy of one of
her paychecks for the commttee to see what she |ives on. She
illustrated the inportance of her job, and gave exanples of how
she has positively affected children's lives. She war ned that
if another solution is not found, the people who are hired in
the future will not be passionate about their jobs and will not
hel p those children. If they cannot survive in this type of
work, they wll find other jobs. Ms. Black stated that the
education systemis already in trouble. She said:

You folks all had to be educated to be [in] this room

It floors nme that we keep taking noney from our
system and from our educators and expect our education
to be good.

9:47: 28 AM

M5. BLACK said she understands through her board experience that
the conmttee is facing sone tough questions. However, so far,
she said, she has not seen an adequate solution for the existing
pr obl em She asked the commttee to continue to search for as
many solutions as possible until one is found that wll not
j eopardi ze the quality of enployees working in the system

9:48: 34 AM

CHAIR SEATON told Ms. Black that that is the intention of the
conmmi ttee.

[HB 177 was heard and hel d. ]

CHAI R SEATON tal ked about the calendar for related bills and
encour aged Representative Kelly to stay tuned to future neetings
of the House State Affairs Standing Conmittee.

WORKGROUP: PERS/ TRS

9:50: 24 AM

CHAI R SEATON announced that the conmmttee would now engage in
the work group portion of the neeting.

CHAIR SEATON directed attention to a handout entitled,

"Understanding PERS/TRS," and dated March 22 [included in the
commttee packet]. He rem nded the conmttee that an actuary is

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 26- March 22, 2005



used all the time, and that the actuary 1is really a

fortuneteller who wuses a statistical nodel , i nput s, and
assunpti ons. He said, "If the ball is cloudy when you're
| ooking into the globe, you're going to mss the target sone of
the time." Furthernore, if the assunption is changed at a |ater

date, that changes all the outcones.

CHAI R SEATON stated that he would |ike everyone to focus on the
unfunded liability, which has been said to be $5 billion, as of
2003. He said he views the situation of the unfunded liability
as paynents that will be needed to nmake paynents to retirees
when their benefits are due. Those benefits are due over a
course of tine. He added, "And if you |ook at the 25-year
spread that the actuarials have wused, that nunber ... 1is
actually $15.6 billion. That neans those are the paynents that
have to be made in addition to paying for the benefits that
peopl e are going to receive."

CHAI R SEATON said if $5 billion is put in a bank today at 8.25
percent earnings, "that wll eat itself up over the next 25
years paying off those liabilities when they cone due.” He
of fered an exanpl e.

9:54: 03 AM

CHAIR SEATON noted that if the state goes to a defined
contribution plan, the enployer will still have to contribute
the exact sanme percentages paid currently for everyone's wages.
He clarified:

In other words, the wunfunded liability payoff is
calculated - those percentages that are |like 40
percent on TRS and 20-30 percent on PERS are
calculated - on the total wages. So, if today we
started wwth a defined contribution plan totally - no
new enpl oyees on defined benefit - still you have to
collect the noney ... over those 20 years on all of
the wages, even the people receiving a defined
contribution plan. And that's in addition to the

normal cost rate or what it takes to pay off whatever
pl an that is.

CHAI R SEATON directed attention to slide 7 of a Power Point
presentation [not shown on the screen due to technical
difficulties, but included in the commttee packet], which shows
the potential 1in anticipated variables that could create
addi tional wunfunded liabilities. He said, "The question is,

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -27- March 22, 2005



"Are we out of the woods on this?'" One of the assunptions, he
noted, is nortality rates: From 1984 to 2002, a 1984 nortality

tabl e was used. He stated that the |egislature should have
realized throughout the 90s that "people were going to live
| onger." Money was not collected "for that longer life," thus

that becane an unfunded liability. By the tinme the |egislature
adopted the 1994 nortality table in 2002, which extended life
expectance by 2.5 years, there was a "huge balloon in the

unfunded liability.” Currently there is a 2002 nortality table,
which is adjusted to 2004, which, if adopted by the |egislature,
would increase the wunfunded liability. If the legislature

chooses not to adopt it, then it would not be collecting the
noney now that is needed to pay the benefits, thus it would
still create an unfunded liability.

9:56:48 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER observed that because [the |egislature]
failed to keep the nortality tables ~current, "we were
under payi ng oursel ves."

9:57:30 AM

CHAIR SEATON answered that’s <correct, "because we weren't
collecting enough to pay for the years of potential retirenent
that we were going to have to pay under those defined benefits."

9:57:47 AM

CHAI R SEATON said there are other factors, as well. He directed
attention to slide 9 of the Power Point presentation, which
shows that the nedical inflation rate was kept at 7.5 [percent]
for many years, changing to 12 percent in 2002. That [resulted
in] a huge unfunded liability, because now the state nust | ook
at projecting that 12 percent annual increase for three years,
at which point it will slowy decline. Chair Seaton continued
as follows:

Does that nean we know those expenses are there? No.
| nmean, if we had a catastrophe and half the retirees

[die], then it wouldn't happen .... But if we expect
nmedical science to do what it is doing, we need to
have the nedical inflation rate accurately reflect

what we project as the future.

9:58:42 AM

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 28- March 22, 2005



REPRESENTATI VE LYNN asked how often the nortality rate changes.
9:58: 53 AM

CHAI R SEATON answered that the federal nortality rate is updated
every decade and changes for Al aska when the |egislature adopts
it. He reiterated that the state is currently working with the
1994 nortality table.

9:59:45 AM

CHAI R SEATON noted that there is an automatic cost of Iliving
adj ustnment, which was set at 10 percent in 1961 to "give a

benefit for Al askans.” The courts decided in 2004 that that is
unconstitutional, "unless you give it to everybody that has a
cost of living equal or greater than Anchorage.” That factor

al so increases the unfunded liability.

CHAIR SEATON stated that there is an Ad Hoc Post Retirenent
Pensi on Adjustnent (PRPA), which neans if the adm nistrator of

the system sees that there has been a cost of living increase
and the system can support it, then he/she can give an increase
in benefits. In response to a question from Representative

Gardner, he said the admnistrator is not answerable to the
boards; however, he noted that the boards suggest PRPAs. He
said that the board suggested two PRPAs that were turned down by
the adm ni strator because the system could not support them

CHAI R SEATON nentioned a couple of retirement incentive plans
and "a nunber of House and Senate bills that have increased

unfunded liabilities.” He stated, "W've got those in there now
that say, 'Ckay, we're going to decrease the tine in which you
have to qualify for nedical benefits.' Well, those schedul es

have not been paid over tine, so what it would nmean is you're
going to be paying out benefits that you haven't collected for:
unfunded liability."

10: 01:12 AM

CHAI R SEATON asked the committee to study a summary of PERS/ TRS
in preparation for a future work session.

ADJ CQURNMVENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House
State Affairs Standing Conmttee neeting was adjourned at
10: 01: 44 AM

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -29- March 22, 2005



